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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 9 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

Revocatio~ermination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management 

Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respondent is Mullis and Griffin Properties, dmla North Napier Apartments. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. 5 22.18, and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 5 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



11. Preliminary Statements 

3. The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 

Reduction Act of 1992,42 U.S.C. $4852d. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $4852d(b)(5), a 

violation of any rule in 40 C.F.R. Part 745, is a prohibited act under Section 409 of 

TSCA, 15 U.S.C. $ 2689. Any person who violates Section 409 of TSCA may be 

assessed a penalty of up to $10,000 for each such violation, in accordance with Section 

16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a) and Section 1018. For a violation occurring after 

January 31,1997, a penalty of up to $11,000 may be assessed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 

19, as amended, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 5 745.118(f). 

4. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. $ 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994. 

5. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 22.5(~)(4), the following individual represents EPA in this matter 

and is authorized to receive service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Kevin L. Woodruff 
Lead and Children's Health 

Management Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8828. 

111. S~ecific Allegations 

6. Respondent is a Lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. $745.103, of residential housing located 

at 4017 Napier Avenue, Apartments 21B and 4A, in Macon, Georgia. These apartment 

units are "target housing," as defined at 40 C.F.R. $745.103. 
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7. Based on information obtained by EPA on or about April 27,2007, relating to 

Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 of TSCA and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, as follows: 

a. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 8 745.107(a)(l), a Lessor shall provide the Lessee an EPA- 

approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the Lessee is obligated under 

any contract to lease target housing. Respondent failed to provide Lessee an EPA- 

approved pamphlet in at least two leases. 

b. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 8 745.107(a)(2), a Lessor shall disclose to the Lessee the 

presence of any known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing. Respondent failed to disclose to the Lessee the presence of any known lead- 

based paint in at least two leases. 

c. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 8 745.107(a)(3), a Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the 

presence of any known lead-based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing, and the existence of any available records or reports pertaining to lead-based 

paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any known lead- 

based paint, and the existence of any records or reports, in at least one lease. 

d. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 8 745.107(a)(4), a Lessor shall provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports available to the Lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead- 

based paint hazards in the target housing. Respondent failed provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports in at least one lease. 

e. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 8 745.1 13(b)(l), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, the Lead Warning Statement. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement in at least one lease. 
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f. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.113(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the 

presence of known lead-based paint andor lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing being leased. or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 

lead-based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards. Respondent failed to include an 

appropriate statement in at least one lease. 

g. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.113(b)(3), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a list of any records or reports 

available to the Lessor that pertain to lead hazard information, or an indication that no 

such list exists. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 

one lease. 

h. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.113(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease, a statement by the Lessee affirming receipt of the 

information required by 40 C.F.R. $ 745.1 13(b)(2) and (b)(3), and the lead hazard 

pamphlet required under 15 U.S.C. $ 2696. Respondent failed to include the 

appropriate information in at least one lease. 

i. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.113(b)(5), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the one or more 

Agents involved in the transaction to lease target housing that the Agent(s) has 

informed the Lessor of the Lessor's obligations, and that the Agent(s) is aware of his 

duty to ensure compliance. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information 

in at least one lease. 
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j. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 745.113(b)(6), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease signatures of the Lessor, Agent, and Lessee certifying 

to the accuracy of their statements, as well as the dates of signature. Respondent 

failed to include the appropriate information in at least one lease. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

8. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

Above, and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations. 

9. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein, and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

10. Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA, and agrees to 

pay the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

11. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

12. This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16(a) of TSCA, for the specific violations alleged herein. Except as specifically 

provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcement authorities. 

including the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this CAFO shall 

not be a defense to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws 

and regulations administered by EPA, and it is Respondent's responsibility to comply 

with said laws and regulations. 

13. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest, and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 
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V. Terms of Settlement 

14. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 8 2615(a), TSCA Section 16(a), the nature of the alleged violation, 

Respondent's agreement to perform a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) and 

other relevant factors, EPA has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this 

action is in the amount of One Thousand One Hundred Thirty One Dollars and 

Twenty Cents ($1,131.20). 

15. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO, and consents for purposes of 

settlement to the payment of the civil penalty as cited in the foregoing paragraph, and to 

the performance of the SEP set forth herein. 

16. Respondent shall complete the following SEP, which the parties agree is intended to 

secure significant environmental or public health protection. 

a. Perform stabilization and abatement of lead-based paint and lead dust identified within 

the North Napier Apartments complex. 

b. The SEP is more specifically described in the scope of work attached hereto as 

Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference. 

17. The total expenditure for the SEP shall not be less than Eleven Thousand Dollars 

($11,000). Respondent shall include documentation of the expenditures made in 

connection with the SEP as part of the SEP Completion Report set forth herein. 

18. a. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion report to EPA within forty five (45) days 

after issuance of a clearance letter by the abatement contractor indicating completion 

of the SEP. The SEP Completion Report shall contain the following information: 
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(i). A detailed description of the SEP as implemented; 

(ii). An affidavit from an authorized company official, attesting that the SEP has 

been completed, or explaining in detail any failure to complete; 

(iii). Copies of appropriate documentation, including invoices, purchase orders, or 

other documentation that specifically identifies and itemizes the individual costs 

of the goods andor services for which payment is being made. Canceled drafts 

do not constitute acceptable documentation, unless such drafts specifically 

identify and itemize the individual costs of the goods andor services for which 

payment is being made. 

b. Respondent shall submit all reports required by this CAFO by first class mail or 

overnight delivery service to the following: 

Kevin Woodruff 
Lead and Children's Health 

Management Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303. 

19. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required as set 

forth herein above shall be deemed a violation of this CAFO, and Respondent shall 

become liable for stipulated penalties pursuant to paragraph 21 below. 

20. Respondent's agrees that EPA may inspect the facility at any time in order to 

confirm that the SEP is being undertaken in conformity with the representations 

made herein. 

21. If Respondent fails to comply with any of the terms or provisions of this 

CAFO relating to the performance of the SEP and/or to the extent that the actual 

expenditures for the SEP do not equal or exceed the cost of the SEP described in 
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paragraph 17 above, Respondent shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the 

provisions set forth below: 

a. Except as provided in subparagraph (b) immediately below, if the SEP is not 

completed satisfactorily, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United 

States in the amount of Sixteen Thousand One Hundred Sixty Dollars ($16,160). 

b. If the SEP is not completed satisfactorily, but the EPA determines that the 

Respondent has made good faith and timely efforts to complete the SEP, and has 

certified with supporting documentation that at least 90 percent of the minimum 

amount of money which was required to be spent was expended on the SEP, 

Respondent shall not be liable for any stipulated penalty. 

c. If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, and Respondent spent at least 90 

percent of the minimum amount of money required to be spent for the SEP, 

Respondent shall not be liable for any stipulated penalty. 

d. If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, but the Respondent spent less than 90 percent 

of the minimum amount of money required to be spent for the SEP, Respondent shall 

pay a stipulated penalty of One Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($1,616). 

e. For failure to timely submit a SEP Completion Report required by paragraph 18(a) 

above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of One Hundred 

Dollars ($100) for each day the report is late. 

f. The determination of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed, and 

whether the Respondent has made a good faith and timely effort to implement and 

complete the SEP shall be at the sole discretion of EPA. 
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g. Payment of stipulated penalties shall be due not more than fifteen (15) days after 

receipt of written demand by EPA for such penalties. The method of payment shall 

be in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 26 and 27 below. 

22. Respondent certifies that, as of the date this CAFO is signed, Respondent is not required 

to perform any part of the SEP by any federal, state or local law, regulation, permit or 

order, or by any agreement or grant. Respondent further certifies that it has not received, 

and is not negotiating to receive, credit for any part of the SEP in any other enforcement 

action of any kind. 

23. For federal income tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize into 

inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 

24. Any public statement, oral or written, made by Respondent making reference to the SEP 

shall include the following language: "This project was undertaken in connection with the 

settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

for violations of Section 409 of the Toxic Substance Control Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 2689." 

VI. Final Order 

25. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED 

THIRTY ONE DOLLARS and TWENTY CENTS ($1,131.20) which shall be paid 

within 30 days from the effective date of this CAFO. 

26. Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall send the check to the 

following address by U.S. Postal Service: 
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63 197-9000. 

The check shall reference on its face the name of the 
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 

27. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to each of the 

following persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Kevin L. Woodruff 
Lead and Children's Health 
Management Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
6 1 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
6 1 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

28. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation. Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

29. Pursuant to 3 1 U.S.C. 5 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
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delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

30. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

31. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

32. The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank] 
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VII. Effective Date 

33. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

IN PROPERTIES, d/b/a NORTH NAPIER 

(Signature) Date: 

Name: &&* C e&;sc;-.( (Typed or Priited) 

Title: ~*Y- 'CIZ  (Typed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: 
Carol L. Kernker 1 

Date: /33/6? 

Acting Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this z24 day of L, 2009. 

By: 
~ - ~ 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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Exhibit A 



Led-Based Paint Inspection a11d Yiszral Assessn~mt Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

Additional Lead-Based Paint Testing u 3 m  
And Cost Estimate 

(Addendum to the report dated June 12,2008) 

GEC Job No: MCE-09-3837A 
Additional Survey Completion Date: April 9,2009 

40 17 North Napier Avenue 
Macon, Georgia, 3 1208 

Year Built: 1968 

Property Owner: 
Midlis & Griffin Properties 
P.O. Box 6292 
Macon, Georgia 3 1208 

Prepared For: 
Mullis &Griffin Properties, 
North Napier Apartments 
P.O. Box 6292 
Macon, GA 3 1208 
(478) 742-0620 

Prepared By: 
Geotechnical & Environmental 
Consultants, Inc. 
514 Hillcrest Industrial Boulevard 
Macon, GA 3 1204 
(478) 757-1606 

LEAD MSPECTOR: Todd K. Peterman 
GA LEAD RISK ASSESSOR # 70R-0307-7897 

Expiration: August 30,2009 
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IV. 

v. 

VI. 

vrr. 

VIII. 

IX. 

Lend-Based Point Inspection and Ylstial Assess~lte~~t Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Cover Letter 

Executive Summary 

Scope of Inspection 

A. Building Background 
B. Preface 
C. Training 
D. Equipment 
E. Inspection Company 
F. Methods 
G. Findings 
H. Conclusions 
I .  Paint Stabilization Recommendations with cost estimate 

Positlve XRF Results 

XRF Results 

XRF Performance Characteristlc Sheets (PCS) 
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Lead-Bated Poinf Inspection and Vistral Assessn~ent Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

April 21,2009 

Mr. Mike Griffin 
Mullis & Griff~n Properties 
P.O. Box 6292 
Macon, Georgia 3 1208 

Subject: ~ e a d - ~ a s e d  Paint Inspection (Addendum) Report for additional sampling at the 
Multi-Family Property Located at: 
North Napier Apartments 
4017 Napier Avenue 
Macon, GA 31208 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Please find enclosed the lead inspection report for the additional sampling performed at the Multi-family 
apartment community located at 4017 North Nnpier Avenue, Macon, Georgia 31208. The XRF survey 
was performed within current acceptable industry guidelines - Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
Guidelines Chapter 7 (Revised 1997) and Georgia Regulations. 

The additional sampling was performed to determine the exact location of the components that 
tested positive in the previous inspection. The window accents were determined by the 
representative sampling to be positive for lead-based paint in the previous survey, therefore a 100 
percent audit of all window accents were performed during this inspection. This will delineate the 
extent of the contaminated components, which will lower the abatement cost. 

Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc. conducted a lead paint inspection at the above- 
referenced site. The property is a Multi-family apartment community. 

Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc. used a Niton XLP-303A X-ray fluorescence (XRF) 
lead paint analyzer to sample paint for lead. XRF Instrument serial #-was used on this job. 

Licensed Georgia Lead Inspector Todd K. Peterman (License No. GA 60-INSO-0808-7897, Expiration 
Date August 30,2009) tested this site on April 7" and. 8'h, 2009. 

Geotechnical & Environmental Consultnnts, Inc. has determincd that there is lead-based paint in 
or on the structure, and lead hnzard reduction activities will be required. 

If you have any questions andlor comments, please contact us directly at (478) 757-1606. 
1 

Sincerely, 

TODD K. PETERMAN 

GA Risk Assessor, Lead Hazards # 70-RAO-0808-7897 

Enclosure GEC 



Lead-Based Paint Inspection and Yisaial Asses~ment Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

11. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc. has been authorized to perform additional lead-based 
paint test at the property located at 4017 North Napier Avenue, Macon, Georgia 31208. The property 
is owned by Mullis & Orifin Properties, P.O. Box 6292, Macon, aeorgia 31208. Geotechnical & 
Environmental Consultants, Inc. tested all accessible window accents on the buildings exterior to 
determine the exact location of all LBP covered components. The previous survey issued on June 26, 
2008 indicated only one window accent that was positive for LBP, therefore a 100 percent inspection of 
all window accents was performed, and if the window accent was inaccessible it will be assumed to 
contain LBP and will have to be abated. The drawings in section V of this addendum report will show 
the locations and number of accents that will have to be abated. 

The survey of the painted components was performed using a Niton XLP-303A X-ray Fluorescence 
(XRF) meter. The data collected is in the section titled 'XRF Results. 

GEC I 



Lead-Bared Painthrspection and Vlsual Assessrrren~ Repor? 
GEC Joh # MCE-09-3837A 

111. SCOPE O F  1NSPECTION 

A. Building Background 

The property located at 4017 North Napier Avenue, Macon, Georgia 31208 is a multi-family 
' 

apartment complex known as The North Napier Apartments. This property was built in 1968 and has 
recently been audited by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 

B. Preface 

Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc, has been contracted to perform lead-based paint testing 
of the above-referenced multi-family apartment community to determine the possible presence, 
condition, location and amount of lead paint. The testing was conducted on April 7Ih nlld 8Ih, 2009. 

C. Training 

The inspectol* utilized by Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc. has EPNState licensure and 
is a licensed Lead Risk Assessor. All technicians utilized by Geotechnical & Environmental 
Consultants, Inc. have also been trained in the use, calibration and maintenance of the X-ray 
Fluorescence (XRF) equipment they currently use, along with necessary principles of Radiation Safety. 

D. Equipment 

XRF Instrument serial # 15288 was used on this job. The instrument was last serviced on January, 
2009. See Appendix VIII for XRF Performance Characteristic Sheets (PCS). 

E. Inspection Company 

The inspection was by an InspectorRisk Assessor employed by Geotechnical & 
Environmental Consultants, Inc., 514 Hillcrest Industrial Boulevard, Macon, GA 31204 (License 
number GA 10-0799- 161 -30, Expiration Date Februarv 18.2010). The company's telephone number is 
(478) 757-1606. 

F. Methods 

The calibration of the Niton XLP-303A is done in accordance with the Performance Characteristic Sheet 
(PCS) for this instrument. These XRF instruments are calibrated using the calibration standard block of 
known l .0m~cm2 lead content. Three calibration readings are taken at the beginning of the work day 
and at the end of each work day or within four hours after the testing starts to insure manufacturer's 
standards are met. If for any reason the instrument is not maintaining a consistent calibration reading 
within the manufacturer's standards for performance on the calibration block supplied by the 
manufacturer, manufacturer's recommendations are used to bring the instrument into calibration. If the 
instrument cannot be brought back into calibration it is taken off the site and sent back to the 
manufacturer for repair andlor re-calibration. 
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Lead-Based Pabtl Ittspecliot~ and F'Is~ral Assesstttent Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

G. Findings 

This property is a multi-family apartment community. The Chapter 7 Multi-Family Testing Rules were 
followed. 

Geotechnical &Environmental Consultants, Inc. determined that only the exterior window accent 
components contaln Lead in amounts greater than or equal to l.Omg/cma in paint. 

The components listed in Section IV s e r e  determined to be positive for lead paint, as defined by 
Environmental Protection Agencymepartment of Housing and Urban Development (EPAiHUD) and the 
Georgia Department of Natural Resources Environmental Protection Division @PD) as containing lead 
in concentrations greater than or equal to l.0mg/cm2. 

When evaluating this 1epo12, it is assumed (Chapter 7, HUD Guidelines), that if one testing 
combination (ex: living roomlwindow silUlvood) in an interior or exterior room equivalent is found 
to be positive for lead-based paint, then all other similar testing combinations in that room 
equivalent are also assumed to be positive for lead-based paint. The exception to this assumption 
is when 100% of the similar testing combinations in the room equivalent are tested. In addition, 
nll testing combinations not tested nre assumed to be positive .for lead-based paint. 

This inspection is done in accordance with Lead Safe Housing Rule 24 CFR Part 25, subpart F as 
amended June 21, 2004. The sample results ale presented in Section VI. The surface conditions were 
all intact at the time of inspection. In compliance with "HUD's Final Rule," potential hazards will need 
to be reduced by stabilizing all deteriorated lead-based paint in housing built before 1978, unless the 
property is exempt. Upon completion of paint stabilization activities, HUD requires a clearance 
examination to determine that paint stabilization efforts were performed adequately. Paint stabilization 
means to repair any defect in the substrate or any defect in a building component that is causing the 
paint deterioration and to remove all loose paint and other loose material 'om the surface to be treated 
utilizing lead-safe work practices, and to apply a new protective coating or paint. 

- 
In general: 
Testing combinations found to be in "intact" condition require no action. They should, however, be 
inspected visually by a LBP professional on at least an amual basis for evidence of deterioration. 
Testing combinations found to be in "fair" or ''poor'' condition should at a minimum undergo paint 
filnl stabilization using lead-safe work practices. If these testing combinations are part of friction 
or impact surfaces (e.g., window assemblies and door assemblies), they should be removed and 
replaced rather than stabilized. This typically increases the cost per component or assembly by at 
least 50%. 
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Lead-Based Pain1 Inspecliorr and Visrral Assessnrenl Reporl 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

The Final Rule specifies who can perform paint stabilization of deteriorated surfaces. The repair 
contractor must either be supervised by a certified lead paint abatement supervisor, or successfully 
complete one of several courses approved by HUD. A list of contractors who are under the supervision 
of a certified lead paint abatement supervisor can be provided by the State or EPA Lead Control Office. 
Contractors who are also able to perform the work must be able to document that they have successfully 
completed a qualifying course. 

Examples of such courses follow: 

1. An accredited lead abatement supervisor course; 
2. An accredited lead-based paint worker course; 
3. "The Lead-Based Paint Maintenance Training Program" developed by the National 

Environmental Training Association for EPA and HUD; 
4. "The Remodeler's and Renovator's Lead-Based Paint Training Program" prepared by HUD and 

the National Association of the Remodeling Industry (NARI); and 
5. Any course approved by HUD after consultation with EPA for this purpose. 

The nlanagement company will determine, with EPA, whether lead hazard reduction will need to be 
performed at the property. 

A Clearance Examination will include a visual evaluation of all surfaces that were determined to be 
defective during the initial inspection, and collection of dust samples. It should be determined that the 
deteriorated paint surfaces have been eliminated q d  that no settled dust lead hazards exist in the 
dwelling or unit. The clearance itport must be signed by a Certifiednicensed Lead InspectorlRisk 
Assessor. 

Clearance testing will be performed on the structures that were determined to have deteriorated lead- 
based paint above the de minimis levels (2 square feet or 10% of a component with a small surface area, 
such as interior window sills, baseboards and trim or 20 square feet on exterior surfaces). 

Some painted surfaces may contain levels of lead below I .O mg/6m2; these components could create lead 
dust or lead contaminated soil hazards if thc paint is turned into dust by abrasion, scraping or sanding. If 
conditions of intact paint surfaces become destabilized, these conditions will need to be addressed in the 
future. If any constluction or modernization work is done on the premises, this report should be giveh to 
the contractors as well as the tenants. 

If the lead evaluation results indicate the presence of lead-based paint, the prospective owner may wish 
to obtain, at the prospective owner's expense, additional services of a lead-based paint inspector or risk 
assessor, certified for the State in which the property is located, to help understand the positive results. 
This person would review this report and may re-evaluate any areas in question andfor additional areas. 
Interpretations and possible actions may vary when only a few readings indicate the presence of lead- 
based paint. 

GEC 
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I. Paint Stabilization Recommendations and Cost Estimate 

A visual risk assessment was conducted to determine the presence of lead-based paint hazards based on 
condition and location of lead-based paint. "Hazardous lead-based paint" means lead-based paint that is 
present on a friction surface where there is evidence of abrasion, lead-based paint that is present on an 
impact surface that is damaged or otherwise deteriorated from impact, lead-paint that is present on a 
chewable surface, or any other deteriorated lead-bascd paint in any residential building or on the exterior 
of any residential building. 

A) Deteriorated Lead-Based Paint - Stabilization Actions Required 

Twenty-four of the window accents tested positive or were assumed to be positive for LBP and 
will have to be abated. 

B) Estimated cost of abatement of lcad based paint conlponents are from $10.000.00 to 
$12,000.00 for the abatement of the lead paint coated components. 

This cost is estimated on the number of ~mits that will have to be abated and area industry 
standards. 

C) Hazard Control Method Standard Reevaluation Schedule and Type of Reevaluation 

Abatement of lead-based-paint-covered components. 

Reevaluate after abatement with final clcnrance testing. 

All recommendations, findings, and conclusions stated in this report are based upon facts and 
circumstances, as they existed at the time of the inspection and at the time that this report was prepared. 
Quantities are approximate. Contractor shall field verify amounvsize of lead-based paint 
components/swfaces. 

IV: Positive XRF Results 

Interior: 
The Interior was not tested during this period. 

Exterior: 
Geotechnical & Environmental Consultants, Inc. determined that 24 of the w i ~ ~ d o ~ v  accents under 
each window component contsln lead in amounts greater than or equal to l.0mg/cm2 in paint. 

GEC 
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V. Floor PlansIPhoto Log 
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VI. XRF Results 
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VII LicenseICertifications 

Georgla Department of Natural Resources 
4220 ImemaUotvl Parkway. Suile 100.AEanO. Gao@ 30354 

N d m b -  
CaWA COuh.Ph0.W 

4 o n w n n  

RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS P R O G W I  
GEORGIA RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 

Page 1 of 6 Pegen 
Llcanse h b r  GA 1388-1 
Amendment Number .07 
Coneclad Copy 

Llcenae (I. Name and 2. Address) 3. In ecmrdencewlOI b L r  dslad Merch 1. 
2007, Llcsnae Numlmr GA 1388-1 lr 

Geoloshnkal b Envlmnmenlal Co~ullanla. Inc. emended In ils enllrsly lo rsad sr 
514 Hllluesl Induslrlal BDulsvard follwre: 
Mamn, Csargb 31204.2472 

4. Explratlon Dale: Oecnmber 31. 2WB 

6. Tdephone Number: 478-757dBM 
Fecslmlle Number: 478-767-1808 

8. RADIOACTIVE 7. CHeMlCAL ANWOR 8. MAXIMUM QUANTITY 
MATERIAL (ELEMENT PHYSICAL FORM LlCRl8EE MAY POSSESS 
AND MASS NUMBER) AT ANY ONE TIME 

A Cadurn-137 A. Sesled Sourcn (Model A 16 sourma, no slngla sourca 
nurnbsr or Models whlch a n  to e m e d  11 mlBlcurler 
registered In actordanw vdlh 
Rule 301-3-17.02(11XI)or 
squlvalmt repulellons of lhs 
US NRC or enolher 
&raemenl Stele) 

8. Amerklum-24i:Be 8. Sealad Source (Model 8. 15 sourcas. m rlngle wurm 
numbror Models Mlch ere to exceed 1 M  mllll&es 
rwlslered In scoordencn ullh 
Ruls 301-3-1 7.02(itXI) or 
eqwivalenl regublonr of b e  
US NRC M ember 
Agreement Stale) 

C. Amerlclum 241 C. Sealed Sources (Models C. No slngleaource l o  mcaad 
whlch are ngletsred In the 30 mllllcurlea 
Bsolsd Bource 6 Devlce 
Cahlop or wlth the Bumau 
of R l d l o l o p l ~ l  Hndlh) 
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Georgia Department of Natural Re~ourcei 
Radioactive Materials License 

Supplementary Sheet 

Page2016 
Llcsnra Numbsr M 12-98-1 
Amendment Number .O7 

0. RADlOACllVE 7. CHEMICAL AND/OR 8. MAXIMUM QUANTIN 
MATERIPL (ELEMENT PHYSICAL FORM LICENSEE MAY POSSESS 
AND MABS NUMBER) AT ANY ONE TIME 

D. Cadmlum-1W D. Sealed Source8 (Modele 0. No elnola aoursa to bncead 
whlsh are reglalored In the 80 mllllcurlaa 
Sealed Source h Devlce 
Calalo(l or wllh the Bureau 
of Radlologlsal Heallh) 

E. Iron-53 E. Sealed Sources (Modela E. No alnole aource to excesd 
whlsh are raglaterad In the 40 mllllcurlas 
Sealed Source DMce 
Cetaloo Or  Wlth the Bureau 
01 Rndloloolcal Heallh) 

8. AUTHORIZED USE 

A For use In e Tmxler Electmnlc LabuaMea, Inc. Model 34W Serles. 3411 0,3430 and CPN 
InDrnaUonnl. Inc Model MC-3 gauges b debrmlns mohlura and denslty m l e n l  In 
mrutrucbn niabrialr. 

8. For Use In a Tmxler EscLIonlo CaborsWaa. IM. hlodal34W Ser'ee. CPN InlernaWnal, Ins. 
Models MC1. M W  and AC2 dab4csa and HumbokllSdonu(ls. Inc. Mood 5001-Pto determ ne 
moblLre end demlly conlent In WnslNclbn maleblo and asphall wnbnl raspecuvely. 

C., D. and E. 

For use In Thrrmo Flaher Sslenllllc Nllon Envlronmcntal Analpar XI1 eerlee and XLp 
errlea 

CONDITIONS 

10. Rsdbanlve malehl shall be etored at 614 Hlllue8l lnduslrlsl Boulevard. M m .  Qeorgla 
31204, and at 8202 W. Hamlllon Pa* Mva. COlllmbllB. G a w b  31809. RadloacUve malerial 
may be usad only el  lemporsry Job ailas of h e  llcansaa anywhere In lhe Stele of Qsoqla, Thls 
wndlUon does ml prohlblt use In oher Agreement Sleles and Slalar undar the iurlsdlcbon 01 
(he U.S. Nudear Rsgulabry Commlsslm under reslpmdly pmceduer Lhel may b. esloblished 
by an AQntsmanl Slata or the U.S. Nuclear Wgllalory Commlsslon. 
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Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
Radloaotlvc MalerialsLiceme 

Supplmnmrary Sh& 
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Llcanae Number OA 13884 
Amendment Number .O? 

11. The lcanseeahall emplywith the pralslons c4 Gsorgla Department d k l u m l  R%sourcesRule 
391-9-17-.a, 'Slandarda hu Prolsllw Aqalnst RadlaHon. Amended:, Rub 3814-17-.08, 
'Tmnspormm al Radloacliva MatelYd. Amended.'. and Rule 391-$17-.07. 'Nollcaa. 
lnslrucbns and Reports lo Workem: Inspech .  Amandad.' 

12. Inemrdancawilh ONR Board Pollcy adopted May28.2003 lha fees d a t e d  '4th lhla 
Ilcanse, fee category. C. 11, ere: 

ApplceUon Foe 1 WO.W Annual Fee SlW0.00 
Amadment Fee S 380.00 Non.rouUne Inspdan Fee 11100.W 

Chacke for the fens ahould be mads w M e  lo Lhe B e p a r h n a d ~  
KadIaaoUve - a d  mnnsd lo b e  f o l b h g  address: 

Radlo8cUve Mslerlalr Fees 
P.O. Box 101181 

hbn Ucenee af lcahs,  amendment, and renewal regweb !he same day as Vm check lo lha 
lollowlng address: 

Radbadve Mehisk Pmgrnm 
4220 InbmaUonal Pahey.  Sulle 1W 

AUanb. GA30ZS4 

Annual fees sre Mlled by the Dapertmsnl el the beglrnlng of each flscel year. 

13. The Radlebn Seleiy ORlcer In thls prooram shall be Jerry 8. Wllllams 

14. Uoenrsd materlsl shall be usad by. or under lhe auperv(nlon of Jerry 8. W a r n ,  or by 
IndMduals who have wuecsssfully mmplelsd lhe mnnufeduds lralnlng prqmm, have 
mwIVBd wples ofthe Imaee'a OJwfaUng end emergency pmceduren, and have been 
dealgnaled by iho RedlaUon Safety Om=. RecordslCe~lMcales shsll be malntalned for 
Depahent Inapwtbn. 

16. Each Fmrtable gauge shall have e lockor oulerbcked oDnWner dewbned loprevent 
unauMzed or eccldenbl mmoMloflhewasbd swrm Imm ID shlelded posmon. The gauge 
Or 11s wnlelner must be baed vhen in hnsporl, elaage, or when no1 under the dilad 
suNelRance of en auth&ed we 
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18. Urcspl formablalnlv7g labenng n8 requlred by 381-3.17.43, h Iceme* ahsll cbtsh 
sulhorlramn from b e  hparlmenl More msklng any dwnanges In me seelad mum, devlcs, or 
soumdmice wmblnalbn lhnt would slbr ihe dercrlpllon or speflcallons as lndlceled In Uw 
Ssekd Souru, Reglsylssued dthar by lhe Depnrhenl. en Agreement Stste or tho Muclssr 
Repuktay Commkslon. 

17. Mahlnnance or remlr ofmrfnble d e b s  InwMna renmvsl of aeakd swrcea from hn  devlcea 
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18. Seslsd sourcer wnblnhg redloadha rnelarbl drsl not be opened or remowd imn lhelr 
respscthn soum holdan byVn, Ikatusf. 
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sourn the fdkmin# InformsUDe 

A. A unhua !denWlelMn, such ew a serlsl number, for esch pcrkble gaqs Ll ruhlch s 
seatad wurca le braled: 

8. The IdenUly of lhs IndMdunl L whom adgned; 

C Locabnr where u ~ e d  and dates 01 use; and 

D. The dele(s) aach sour- Is ramowd Imm slatsga and rslumsd lo storage 



Lead-Based Paint Inrpection and Visual Assessnte~rt Report 
GEC Job # MCE-09-3837A 

Georgia Department o f  Natural Resources 
Radioactive Materials Licenrc 

Supplementory Sheet 

Pege 5of 5 Page, 
Lkenaa Number OA 
Amendmenl Number 
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VIII Performance Characteristic (PCS) Sheets 

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 24,2004 EDITION NO.: 1 

MANUFACTURER AND MODEL: 

Make: Niton LLC 
Tested Model: SLp 300 
Source: twCd 
Note: This PCS is also applicable to the equivalent model variations 

indicated below, for the Lead-in-Paint K+L variable reading time 
mode, in the XLi and XLp series: 

XLi 300A, XLi 301A, XLi 302A and XLi 303A. 
XLp 300A, XLp 301A, XLp 302A and XLp 303A. 
XLi 700A, XLi 701A, XLi 702A and XLi 703A. 
XLp 700A, XLp 701A, XLp 702A, and XLp 703A. 

Note: The XLi and XLp versions refer to the shape of the handle part of the instrument. The 
differences in the model numbers reflect other modes available, in addition to Lead-in Paint modes. 
The manufacturer states that specifications for these instruments are identical for the source, detector, 
and detector electronics relativc to the Lead-in-Paint mode. 

FIELD OPERATION GUIDANCE 

OPERATING PARAMETERS: 

Lead-in-Paint K+L variable reading time mode. 

XRW CALIBRATION CHECK LIMITS: 

I 0.8 to 1.2 mg/cn12 (inclusive) I 
The calibration of the XRF instrument should be checked using the paint film nearest I .O mg/cm2in 
the NIST Standard Reference Material (SRM) used (e.g., for NIST SRM 2579, use the 1.02 mg/cm2 
film). 

If readings are outside the acceptable calibration check range, follow the manufacturer's instructions 
to bring the instruments into control before XRF testing proceeds. 

SUBSTRATE CORRECTION: 

For XRF results using Lead-in-Paint K+L variable reading time mode, substrate correction is not 
needed for: Brick, Concrete, Drywall, Metal, Plaster, and Wood. 
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INCONCLUSIVE RANGE OR THRESHOLD: 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

K+L MODE I SUBSTRATE READING DESCRIPTION 

EVALUATION DATA SOURCE AND DATE: 

THRESHOLD 
(mghm2 

1 .O 
1 .O 
1 .O 
1 .O 
1 .O 
1 .O 

Results not corrected for substrate basis on any substrate 

This sheet is supplemne~ltal infon~lation to be used in conjunction with Chapter 7 of the HUD 
Guidelines for the Evaluation and Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazard in Housing ("HUD 
Guidelines"). Performance parameters shown on this sheet are calculated from the EPA/HUD 
evaluation using archived building components. Testing was conducted in August 2004 on 133 testing 
combinations. The inshuments that were used to perform the testing had new sources; one 
instrument's was installed in November 2003 with 40 mCi initial strength, and the other's was 
installed on June 2004 with 40 lnCi initial strength. 

Brick 
Concrete 
Drywall 
Metal 
Plaster 
Wood 

OPERATING PARAMETERS: 

Performance parameters shown in this sheet are applicable only when properly operating the 
instnunent using the manufacturer's instructions and procedures described in Chapter 7 of the HUD 
Guidelines. 

SUBSTRATE CORRECTION VALUE COMPUTATION: 

Substrate corrections is not needed for brick, concrete, drywall, metal, plaster, or wood when using 
Lead-in-Paint K+L variable reading time mode, the normal operating mode for these instruments. If 
substrate correction is desired, refer to Chapter 7 of the HUD Guidelines for guidance on correcting 
XRF results for substrate bias. 

EVALUATING THE QUALITY OF XRF TESTING: 

Randomly select ten testing combinations for retesting fmm each house or from two randomly 
selected units in multifamily housing. Use the K+L variable time mode readings. 

Conduct XRF retesting at the ten testing combinations selected for retesting. 

Determine if the XRF testing in the units or house passed or failed by applying the steps below. 
Compute the Retest Tolerance Limit by the foIlowing steps: 

Determine the XRF results for the original and retest XRF readings. Do not correct the 
original or retest results for substrate bias. In single-family housing a result is defined 
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as the average of three readings. In multifamily housing, a result is a single reading. 
Therefore, there will be ten original and ten retest XRF results for each house or for the 
two selected units. 

Calculate the average of the original XRF results and retest XRF result for each 
testing combination. 
Square the average for each testing combination. 
Add the ten squared averages together. CaU this quantity C. 
Multiply the number C by 00072. Call this quantity D. 
Add the number 0.032 to D. Call this quantity E. 
Take the square root of E. Call this quantity F. 
Multply F by .645. The result is the Retest Tolerance Lin~it. 
Compute the average of all ten original XRF results. 
Compute the average of all ten re-test XRF results. 
Find the absolute difference of the two averages. 

If the difference is less than the Retest Tolerance Limit, the inspection has passed the retest. If 
the difference of the overall averages equals or exceeds the Retest Tolerance Limit, this 
procedure should be repeated with ten new testing combinations. If the difference of the 
overall averages in equal to or greater than the Retest Tolerance Limit a sccond time, then the 
inspection should be considered deficient. 

Use of this procedure is estimated to produce a spurious result approximately 1% of the time. That is, 
results of this procedure will call for futther examination when no exanination is warranted in 
approximately I out of 100 dwelling units tested. 

TESTING TIMES: 

For the Lead-in-Paint K+L variable reading time mode, the instrumei~t continues to read until it is 
moved away fiom the testing surface, terminated by the user, or the instrument software indicates the 
readings is complete. The following table provides testing time information for this testing mode. 
The tin~es have been adjusted for source decay, normalized to the initial source strengths as noted 
above. Source strength and type of substrate will affect actual testing times. At the time of testing, the 
insttuments had source strengths of 26.6 and 36.6 mCi. 

XRF results are classified as positive if they are greater than or equal to the tlueshold and negative if 
they are less than the threshold. 

L READING MODE (SECONDS) 

Substrate 

Wood 
Drywall 
Metal 
Brick 
Concrete 
Plarter 

CLASSIFICATION RESULTS: 

Median lor laboratory-measured 
Je@ levels (mg/cml) 

Pbc0.25 

11 

9 

15 

All Data 

75'- 
percentile 

19 

18 

22 

25Ih 
Percentile 

4 
-- 

4 

8 

0.25sPb<1.0 

15 

12 

18 
- 

- 
Median 

1 1  

12 

16 

1 . 0 9 b  ---~:=-q 
- 
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DOCUMENTATION: 

A document titled Methodology for XRF Perfor~nance Characteristic Sheets provides an explanation 
of the statistical methodology used to construct the data in the sheets, and provides empirical results 
from using the recommended inconclusive ranges or thresholds for specific XRF instruments. For a 
copy of this document call the National Lead Information Center Clearinghouse at 1-800-424-LEAD. 

This XRF Performance Characteristic Sheet was developed by the Midwest Research Institute 
(MRI) and QuanTech, Inc., under a contract between MRI and the XRF manufacture. HUD has 
determined that the information provided here is acceptable when used as guidance in 
conjunction with Chapter 7, Lead-Based Paint Inspection, of HUD's Guldelines for. the 
Evabiation ond Conha1 of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Howlng. 

IX Glossary 

COMMON LEAD-BASED PAINT TERMS 

Lead-Based PainG Any paint, varnish, shellac, or other coating that contains lead equal to or greater 
than 1.0 mg/cmzas measured by XRF or laboratory analysis, or 0.5 percent by dry weight (5,000 mg/g, 
5,000 ppm, or 5,000 mglkg) as measured by laboratory analysis. 

,Lead-Based Paint Haznrds: Housing conditions that cause human exposure to unsafe levels of lead 
from paint. These conditions include deteriorated lead-based paint; friction, impact or chewable 
painted surfaces; lead-contaminated dust; or lead-contaminated soil. 

Physical Terms 

Buildine Com~onent: Any element of a building that may be paintcd or havc dust on its surface, e.g. 
walls, stair treads, floors, railings, doors, window sills, etc. Building component replacement: see 
Replacement. 

Deteriorated Any lead-bascd paint coating on a damaged or deteriorated surface 
or fixture, or any interior or exterior lead-based paint that is peeling, chipping, blistering, flaking, 
worn, chalking, alligatoring, cracking, or otherwise becoming separated from the substrate. 

Lead Hazard Evaluation 

Clearance Examination: Clearance is performed after hazard reduction, rehabilitation or 
maintenance activities to determine if a unit is safe for occupancy. It involves a visual assessment, 
analysis of dust andlor soil samples, and preparation of report. A certified risk assessor, paint 
inspector, or clearance technician (independent fiom entitylindividual conducting pain t stabilization 
or hazard reduction) conducts clearance. 

m, Testing of specific surfaces, by XRF (x-ray fluorescence) or lab analysis, to determine 
the lead content of these surfaces, performed by a certified lcad-based paint illspector or certified risk 
assessor. 
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Risk Assessment: A comprehensive evaluation for lead-based paint hazards that includes paint 
testing, dust and soil sampling, and a visual evaluation. The assessment report identifies lead hazards 
and appropriate lead hazard reduction methods. A certified risk assessor must conduct the assessment. 

Visual Assessment: A visual evaluation of interior and exterior painted surfaces to identify specific 
conditions that contribute to lead-based paint hazards. A certified risk assessor or Housing Quality 
Standards (HQS) inspector trained in visual assessment performs the assessment. 

Lend Hazard Reduction 

AbRtement: A measure or set of measures designed to permanently (i.e. 20 or more years) eliminate 
lead-based paint hazards or lead-based paint. Abatement strategies include the removal of lead-based 
paint, enclosure, encapsulation, replacement of building components coated with lead-based paint, 
removal of lead-contaminated dust, and removal of lead-contaminated soil or overlayingof soil with a 
durable covering such as asphalt (grass and sod are considered interim control measures). All of these 
strategies require preparation; cleanup; waste disposal; post abatement clearance testing; record 
keeping; and, if applicable, monitoring. See also Complete abatement and Interim Co~ltrols. 

Comolete Abatement: Abatement of all lead-based paint inside and outside a dwelling or building 
and reduction of any lead-contaminated dust or soil hauuds. All of these strategies require 
preparation; cleanup; waste disposal; post abatement clearance testing; record keeping; and, if 
applicable, reevaluation and on-going monitoring. See also Abatement. 

Cleanine: The process of using a HEPA vacuum and wet cleaning agents to remove leaded dust; the 
process includes removal of bulk debris from the work area. OSHA prohibits the use of compressed 
air to clean lead-contaminated dust from a surface. 

Encansulation: Any covering or coating that acts as a barrier between lead-based paint and the 
environment, the durability of which relies on adhesion and the integrity of the existing bonds between 
multiple layers of paint and between the substrate. See also enclosure. 

Lead-based Paint Hazard Control: Activities to control and eliminate lead-based paint hazards, 
including interim controls, abatement, and complete abatement. 

Maintenance: Work intended to maintain adequate living conditions in a dwelling, which has the 
potential to disturb lead-based pain or paint that is suspected of being lead-based. 

Paint Film Stabilization: An interim control method that stabilizes painted surfaces and addressed 
the underlying cause of deterioration. Steps include repairing defective surfaces, wet scraping, 
priming, and repainting surfaces coated with deteriorated lead-based paint; paint film stabilization 
includes cleanup and clearance. 

Reevnlurtion: In lead hazard control work, the combination of a visual assessment and collections of 
environmental samples performed by a certified risk assessor to determine if a previously implemented 
lead-based paint hazard control measure is still effective and if the dwelling remains lead-safe. Also 
known as re-inspection. 
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Renlacement: Replacement of existing features can be an appropriate abatement technique if the 
feature is deteriorated beyond repair or if the feature is of minor significance. 

In residential lead-based ~ a i n t  hazard control work, any method designed to control lead- 
based paint hazards. Treatment includes interim controls, abatement, and removal. Hazardous waste 
(treatment) is a method, technique, or process (such as neutralization) that is designed to change the 
physical, chemical, or biological character or composition of hazardous waste to neutralize it; render it 
non-hazardous; recover it; make it safer to transport, store, or dispose; or allow for easier recovery, 
storage, or volume reduction. 

Lead Polsonlng 

EnvironmentRUatewention Blood Lead Level: The level of lead in blood that requires intervention 
in a child under age six. This is defined as a blood lead levcl of 20 ug/dL (micrograms per deciliter) of 
whole blood or above for a single test, or blood levels of 15-19 ug/dL in two tests taken at least three 
months apart. 

LEAD-BASED PAINT -KEY UNITS OF MEASURZMENT 

UIZ (Microvrarn): A microgram is 1/1000" of a milligram (or one millionth of a gram). To put this 
unit into perspective, a penny weighs 2 grams. To get a microgram, you would need to divide the 
penny into 2 million pieces. A microgram is one of those two million pieces. 

ft2 (Square foot): One square foot is equal to an area that has a length of one foot (12 inches) and a 
width of one foot (12 inches). 

ue/dlr Micrograms per deciliter used to measure the level of lead in children's blood to establish 
whether the intervention is needed. A deciliter (1110'~ of a liter) is a little less than half a cup. As 
noted above, a microgram is the same weight as one penny divided into two million parts. 

mefcm2: Milligrams per square centimeter, used for paint by XRF machines. 

Percent: Percent by weight, used usually for lead-based paint (1 percent = 10,000 uglgram). 

Parts per million by weight, equivalent to uglgram (10,000 ppm = 1 percent). Used to measure 
lead in paint and soil. 

LEAD-BASED PAINT STANDARDS 

Paint - Definition of Lead-Based Paint 

Paint that contains at least: 

1 milligram per centimeters square (mglcm2) of lead (EF'A/WUD); 
1.0 milligram per centimeters square (mg/crn2) of lead Georgia Childhood Lead Poisoning 
Prevention Program (GA CLPPP); 
0.5 percent lead; or 
5,000 parts per million @pm) lead by dry weight. 
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Asbestos Abatement Lead Based Paint Abatement Mold RemedietIan . Building Qemolltion 

September 14, 1M)Q 

FAX NO. 478741,3864 

Mullis and Griffin Properties 
W BOX 6292 
Macon GA 31208 

PROPOSAL FOR: Lead Based Paint Abatement 
ss per GEC Report MCE-OD-3837-A 
dated April 09.2009 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Superior Environmental Force, a l i i n s e d  contractor, proposes to prov~de trained cerlified 
supervisors and laborers with approved equlpmsnt and melerial requlred for the lead based 
paint abatemeril at the above refere- site as per GEC Repofl MCE-09-3837-A. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Lead based paint abatement price $10,800.00 

(478) 986-1464 . Fax (478) 986-1410 - Suppor@SuperiorEnvironme~lfnl.us P.O. Box 1947 Oray, GA 3 I032 
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Mr. Mlke Griffin 
September 14, 2009 
Page Two 

Please be advised that all of our work practices and operating procedures will be In accordance 
wlth the applicable federal, state and local regulauons, laws and ordinances governing lead 
based paint slabilizatlon as described and enumerebd below 

1. Provide prod of 'occurrence based" general liability, worker's compensation and 
automobile insurance coverage. 

2. Obtain all requind permits and make all required notncations to federal, state and 
local agencies. 

3. Post warning slgns and barrler tape to demarcate the work area(s). 
4. Perlorn work wlthin a "regulated area" as defined by OSHA. 
5. Utilize wet work procedures to minimize release. 
6. Dispose of the properly packaged weete in the appropriate landfill. 

The O#ner/Consultant shall provide the following: 

1. Clear, unobstructed access to the work area. 
2. Access to water (standard "hose bib" connection). 
3. Access to electricity (standard 11OV receptacle). 
4. Vlsual clearance only -No Interior wipe clearances necessary. 
5. Component replacement after abatement. 

The handling of hazardous waste is excluded from this pfuject except materials thai are 
described In the project scope of work. 

Submitted by - MATTISON DEES 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Mullis and Griffin Properties 

d/b/a North Napier Apartments Docket Number: TSCA-04-2009-2634(b), to the addressees 

listed below. 

Kevin Woodruff 
Lead and Children's Health 
Management Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsph St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Mr. Mike Griffin (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
North Napier Apartments 
40 17 Napier Avenue 16B 
Macon, GA 31204 

Date: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-95 1 1 

Docket No. TSCA-04-2009-2634(b) 13 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORICINATlNC OFFICE: 
(Altlch acopy d i b e f i d  &r and I n d l W  lctter to LkfendnntlRapoodem) 

Saundi Wilson 
Thir lam WM originmtd by: on 

(Nan=) (Date) 

in the 
Region 4, ORC, OEA ac (404) 562~9504 

(mla) \ (Telcpbm Numba) 

ti Non-SF J u U  OrdcrlC-nt Decree AdminirWive OldcrKonscnt A y a n u t  
USA0 COUECCS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT 

Oversight BUUq - Cod P s c k a ~  requid ti btwiibbil l  
-- 

( Nol put with bill 

( I m Q h t  Bii - Cod Ppclrsw m( rrpulrrd 

PAYEE: 

The T&II Dd1.r ~ m u u t  d th ~cceivnb~e: s \ 1 3 1 , ~  
(U iartallmmts, mmch schedule d .mounLs and rrspative due &ten See OIbv ti& d Ihis lam) 

T~ case ~ocm NU~I~.EC ~ j d t  ~4 237604 7-h 3 Y ( 6 )  

l'b= Site Spccil* S u p d u ~ ~ I  Accwn l  Number: 

The DLdguated R-n 0W1a: 

-. - &. 
l'b=IFMS~mmntsMrnb*ColltldNumbcrir: Date 

u YOU inve my ~ p ~ ~ ~ i o a r ,  pltrn calk- - d UK nmodnl --- SCE~~O. at: - 

A. JUDICIAL ORDEILS: Copia d this form mcb m mnPchcd copy d Lhr l t a t  py d Lbc FINAL ~ I C I A L  OBDEP 
rbDuldbrOdkdL.: 

1. OrigLaa@ Ollii - W H a r i n ( c 3 l b  


